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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 19 March 20'1 9 10:56 AM
'Nor Azian Binte Noordin'
LKK Valuation
RE: Urgent: MV for SKQ719R (DOA: 16/03/20'19)

Dear Azian,

The market value for SKQ719R is S76K - 78K(est) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetav@lkkauto.com I fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzia n-Noord in@sg. msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 7:05 PM

Subject: Urgent: MV for SKQ719R (DOA: 16/03/2019)

Dear all,

please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details ofthe car make and model is as per below.

Tha nks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 lNorAzian Noordin@sq.msie-asia.com

MSIG

MStc tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leoig Buitding, Singapore 048581 I T: +65 6220

s644 | F: +656225 6371 | coReg. No' 200412212G I msis.com.sq 
g @ @ O
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Enquire PARF/COE

Owner lD Type
Singapore NRIC

Rebate for Registered Vehicle



From:
Sent:
Subject:

Nor Azian Binte Noordin < NorAzian-Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com >

Monday, 18 March 2019 7:05 PM

Urgent: MV for SKQ719R (DOA: 16/03/2019)

Dear a ll,

please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 2558 lDirect fax +65 6225 7402 lNorAzianjNoordin@sq.msiq-asia.com

MSIG

MStc tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leoig Buitding, Singapore 048581 I T: +65 6220

s644 | F: +65 6275 6371 | co.Reg. No. 200412212G I msiq.com.se O @ @ O
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner lD Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner lD
758.r E

Vehicle No.
SKQ719R
Vehicle to be Exported
No
lntended Deregistration Date
20 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make
B.M.W,
Vehicle Model
3161 1 .6 AT DiAB 4DR ABS HID
Primary Colour
White
Manufacturing Year
2014
Engine No.
A958J688N 1 38164
Chassis No.
wBAsA1601 0N337233
Maximum Power Output

1



' 100.0 kW (1sa bhp)

- Open Market Value
$31,709.00
Original Registration Date
31 Oct 2014
First Registration Date
31 Oct 2014
Transfer Count
0
Actual ARF Paid
$26,393.00

PARF Eligibility
Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
30 Ocl2O24
PARF Rebate Amount
$19,794.00

COE Expiry Date
30 Oct 2024
COE Category
B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years)
10
QP Paid
$67,304.00

. COE Rebate Amount
' $37,758.00

Total Rebate Amount
$57,ss2.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Mar 201 I
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Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarMart
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BMW 316i

-.1 b:

Erowse by Gteqory

fa veh,.l.:!

sear€h setection aMw 3r6i

. price

,rl

Enq Cap

A.! 2014 An!

AMW 3 Series 316i

l,1ilea9e

91,500 km

@

$76,a00 gtt,TAA lyt 26-sep,2o14 1,598 cc 52,OOo km

Low Interen Rate 2.28%. EeautifutBrytw 316i ForsatetpNtL un! Flawt€ss paintworkAnd lnterior condttian. Genu ne Low r4iteage,
Needed. A Peac€ Or Mind. Weiconre STA Eva uation To Glarartee 1...

Aulotrlst Tr.ders Pte Ltd

ton.c 13.J'1ar-2019 T.!5:20:.1lMW316i,?01.tbmwjt6,Bt4W316i,bmu116,BtjW 316.U*dpMw

1 Owner, Beauurul l'4e bolme Red with Betge tnte or. New Road Tax.

Postti: 19-t1ar 2019 Taas: 2014 at\t\rl 316i, 201.1 bmw 316r, BMW 316, bmw j16, BMw,316, lserj Bt!t!

AMW 3 Series 316i

Bl4W 3 Series 316i

BMw 3 Series 315i

B[,tW 3 Series 3r6i

$85,8aa g13.460 lyt 29,Au9-2014 1,598 cc

BMW 3 Series 316i $69,000 g1l,53o /yr r4ran,2o14

Ca I Us For A viewing Appointment Now. When On pro Eco Mode can Ctock t 5km/Litre.

1,598 cc

Lux!ry Availab:e

ree!,a::,

t77,2OO $11,950/yr 31-lut-2014 t_s98 cc

1 owner! FLrllaqent tr,laintainedt t'4onaco Etue with Btack Interiort Look No where Etse For A F3o with Good Fler
134bhp. YoLr WllNever cowrong With A B€amerwith Slch crit...

Pr51.N: lt fta.20:9 Taqs: 2014 3!l!'r 116, 2ot4 brrh 116i, pl,tw116i bn* 116i, Br,l,r, -?16, u!€n afi\r

64,2rt kn Luxury

Emclency And Just 1600cc And

$72,400 $11,060 /yr 27-Aug-2at4 1,s98 cc 73,OOo km Luxury

Still!nder 5 Year PML Agent wamnty And Free Servlces Package. Best Prtce In Mark€t And very wel Ntainrained By own€r. Fexibe Loaf Scheme
Available For Better Loan Anrount. Setting Near Expod prjc

Plnecr j5.!:r 2019 irus: 20lr B!,lt j16i,2or4 b.xr l15i BNlw 316r, bmw tl6i B[1y./,316, ujed BMW

19" Exclusive l"lotorsport 2Og Rim

Suitable roi Brvlw F10/F02/E90. Avaiabte in Sitver & Gun r"tetat.

I'lore 
'nfo 

aboLrt thLs p.od!.t

$83,800 $Il,41A lyt 29-0ec,2014 1,598 cc 46,000 km

Low Interest Rate. BedutifulSilver 8r.4w 316i For salel Pr'41 llniu Ftawtess parntwork And tnterior condiuon. c€ruine Low Ml€age,
Drve Away With A P€ace Of N1 nd. We come 5TA Evatuau...

Fosted 15 r.rar20t9 -taqs 20tr 3t1V/ 316i, 20t,1 lrmw _t16i, BfiU/:116t, !m!,,tL6i, A{U,r, j16, LJs.d gr.lw

Lox!ry Available

'qtiirianSr

,{gig'i?i3
prslcd 12 a4d.2r)1! TarrJ.20trBl,.l$316,lol.rtrnvJ116i,SNjvJ315i,bnrer:1la,6[1!/,]t6,,Lrjed3t,l!1/

BMW 3 Series 316j M-Sport - N.A 13-Aug,2o14 1,s98 cc llxury
1 owner uniu Fullv Asent Mainta ned unit By PML! r ofrhe ony Few M-sport h The Ma*et rn very We| Nta ntained condibont Lower Depreciation
Than Direci Owfer Or consignment Unirst 100% Loan Approv...

,.led 07 i'hr201t T.qs: 20:a BMW 316i,2!14 bmd 116, Bt"tW jt6i, bm* 316, BttW,316r, t*d BftW

99,6801m

hltps r//wwwsgca rma (.com/used_cars/llsting.php?BRSR=0&MoD=B MW&MMo=316j&Rpc=20&vEH=0&RGD=2014 1t3


